
                                         ABP Group Environmental 
                                       Kilcommon, Cahir,                       Tel. No: +353.52.74.41444 

           Co. Tipperary, E-Mail: john.durkan@abpfoodgroup.com 

                                                         Ireland. 

 
Niamh Connelly 

Inspector Licensing & Control 

EPA Reginal Inspectorate 

McCumiskey House 

Richview, Clonskegh Rd. 

Dublin 14 

 

Date:   05/10/2022 

Our Ref: ABP Wpro 05102022 

EPA Ref: P0040-03 

 

Dear Ms Connelly, 

 

Under condition 7.25 of IE licence Reg. No. P0040-02, the agency increased capacity from 375 tonnes 

per to 450 tonnes per day. Please see attached letter from the EPA. 

The company request to increase this delivery quantity to ensure materials arriving can be permitted 

to enter the site to 600 tonne per day. A weekly tonne of 2625 tonnes per week can still remain in 

place. This does not affect production capacity or intensity. This specific relates only to raw materials, 

to site, on any given day. 

I trust this is to the satisfaction of the Agency.  

Best Regards, 

Signed  

 

……………………………………………. 

John Durkan 

Environmental and Sustainability Manager 

mailto:john.durkan@abpfoodgroup.com

